I don't see our colleague Senator KING of Maine yet, but he oftentimes speaks to the fact that what Senator ALEXANDER and Senator PORTMAN describe in our deferred maintenance is truly debt. Deferred maintenance is debt, and we are going to take responsibility for that and really treat our parks the way they deserve and work to extend the Land and Water Conservation Fund at the same time.

Mr. Chair, with that I think I will give back the rest of our time, and I want to thank all of my colleagues for joining me in the colloquy.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Senator from Louisiana.

Mr. CASSIDY. We have a few minutes left to go. I didn't realize the colloquy was going on. I would like to give an opposing viewpoint.

In this legislation, we put parks over people. We spend billions of dollars taking care of parks and don't spend a dime taking care of those folks who live in those parishes and counties next to a coastline. It turns out that 42 percent of Americans live in a parish or county next to a coastline, and if you haven't noticed, we increasingly have flood events. We increasingly have spent billions of dollars rescuing people from floods, repairing their homes afterwards, and trying to make them whole.

Now, we could have put legislation in this legislation that would allow those people's needs to be met, but we are putting parks before people, and that is a tragedy. We are going to spend billions on places where we go on vacation, but we will not spend a dime where we live—where we raise our children, where we help other people make a living.

In this—particularly since we know that sea levels are rising—we are going to increasingly have these events. We are, if you will, being—I don't know how to put it—blind to the reality that is before us.

And someone mentioned outhouses on top of a sinkhole—what a tragedy. Do you know what really a tragedy is? When someone—no, when many people—when whole swaths of a city are flooded out—that is a tragedy.

And we are out of time, but I will finish by this: I will feel a lot better about this Senate at the point in which we begin to put people over parks and spend at least something where people live as opposed to where people vacation—not to take any money away from the parks but to just put some money to where people live.

I yield the floor.

CLOTURE MOTION

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr. PERDUE). Pursuant to rule XXII, the Chair lays before the Senate the pending cloture motion, which the clerk will state.

The legislative clerk read as follows:

We, the undersigned Senators, in accordance with the provisions of rule XXII of the Standing Rules of the Senate, do hereby

move to bring to a close debate on amendment No. 1617 to Calendar Number 75, H.R. 1957, a bill to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize and improve the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes.

Mitch McConnell, John Hoeven, John Thune, Cory Gardner, Pat Roberts, Lindsey Graham, Susan M. Collins, John Boozman, Kevin Cramer, Thom Tillis, Rob Portman, Roy Blunt, Lamar Alexander, Todd Young, Steve Daines, Shelley Moore Capito, David Perdue.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. By unanimous consent, the mandatory quorum call has been waived.

The question is, Is it the sense of the Senate that debate on amendment No. 1617, offered by the Senator from Kentucky, Mr. McConnell, to H.R. 1957, a bill to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize and improve the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes, shall be brought to a close?

The yeas and nays are mandatory under the rule.

The clerk will call the roll.

The legislative clerk called the roll.

Mr. THUNE. The following Senators are necessarily absent: the Senator from Tennessee (Mrs. Blackburn), the Senator from Indiana (Mr. Braun), the Senator from North Carolina (Mr. Burr), the Senator from Texas (Mr. Cornyn), the Senator from Mississippi (Mrs. Hyde-Smith), the Senator from Oklahoma (Mr. Inhofe), the Senator from Arizona (Ms. McSally), the Senator from Kansas (Mr. Moran), the Senator from Nebraska (Mr. Sasse), and the Senator from Alabama (Mr. Shelby).

Mr. SCHUMER. I announce that the Senator from Illinois (Mr. DURBIN), the Senator from Alabama (Mr. JONES), the Senator from Massachusetts (Mr, MARKEY), the Senator from New Jersey (Mr. MENENDEZ), the Senator from Arizona (Ms. SINEMA), and the Senator from Rhode Island (Mr. WHITEHOUSE) are necessarily absent.

The yeas and nays resulted—yeas 65, nays 19, as follows:

[Rollcall Vote No. 117 Leg.]

YEAS-65

NAYS-19

Barrasso

Cassidy

Crapo

Cruz

Enzi	Johnson
Ernst	Kennedy
Grassley	Lankford
Hawley	Lee

Murkowski Romney Toomey Paul Rounds Risch Sullivan

NOT VOTING-16

Blackburn	Inhofe	Sasse
Braun	Jones	Shelby
Burr	Markey	Sinema Whitehouse
Cornyn	McSally	
Durbin	Menendez	
Hvde-Smith	Moran	

The PRESIDING OFFICER. On this vote, the yeas are 65, and the nays are 19.

Three-fifths of the Senators being duly chosen and sworn having voted in the affirmative, the motion is agreed to.

MORNING BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS

TRIBUTE TO AUBREE ROOT

• Mr. DAINES. Mr. President, this week I have the honor of recognizing Aubree Root of Richland County for her academic achievements and desire to give back to her community.

Aubree is a graduate of Fairview High School and plans to attend Minot State University to study psychology and art in the fall. She has a desire to use her education to eventually work with children who have experienced trauma once she graduates from college.

Aubree was awarded a scholarship by the ROI Foundation. The ROI Foundation selects a Richland County graduating senior every year who plans to pursue a career in the field of special education, psychology, or any related field having to do with human services. Scholarship recipients are selected based on their academic standing, their involvement in the community, and their desire to work with those with intellectual, physical, mental, or emotional disabilities.

It is my honor to recognize Aubree for receiving this distinguished scholarship. Her selfless desire to receive an education in order to support those in challenging situations exemplifies the Montana spirit of serving others. I look forward to following Aubree's future accomplishments, and I congratulate her for receiving this honor. ●

REMEMBERING TOM JOHNSON

• Ms. KLOBUCHAR. Mr. President, today I rise to honor and pay tribute to my friend, neighbor, and mentor Tom Johnson, who passed away on June 8, 2020, after a 6-year fight with cancer.

Tom served as the Hennepin County attorney for 12 years, and after I took over as county attorney years later, I would often turn to him for advice. Tom was always willing to help and to offer his wisdom, humor, and always patient kindness.

It is only fitting that Tom was working up until his final days as to how to improve the lives of others by proposing ideas on criminal justice reform. In fact, just 1 week before he

died, Tom attended a virtual board meeting of the Minnesota Justice Research Center, which he founded and which was dedicated to pursuing fair treatment for those in the criminal justice system.

Tom was a groundbreaking leader on criminal justice reform for decades and a fierce advocate for ending the racial disparities that have plagued our judicial system. Last Christmas, Tom wrote his own obituary, in which he said that nothing had given him more satisfaction than "calling attention to the unacceptable racial disparities in the justice system and their cost to society."

His voice and wisdom on these issues will be deeply missed in this moment as we try to end systemic racism in our country with systemic change.

Put simply, Tom always did good, from his critical work on domestic abuse, to his focus on race and justice, to his principled stand against the death penalty. He simply loved public service

Tom was elected to the Minneapolis City Council at just 28 years old, and he once wrote that he used to wander around city hall thinking "If the public only knew how little I know." But despite, or perhaps, because of his humility, Tom got things done.

Tom fought for truth-in-housing inspections and campaign finance disclosures and for a prohibition of discrimination based on sexual orientation. He founded CornerHouse, an advocacy center for child victims of sexual abuse.

Tom was a tireless advocate and champion for all Minnesotans, but none gave him more joy than his beloved family, including his wife Victoria and his children Jill, Ben, Hunter, and Kayla. He was so proud of all they had achieved—and rightfully so.

When reflecting on his legacy to the Star Tribune in 2015, Tom suggested that many of today's problems could be solved if people just worked harder at getting to know people from different races and cultures. As he told the paper, things like "socializing after work. Asking how things are going and really listening to the answer. Helping a young person make the connections that lead to a first job," were the keys.

We would all be wise to honor Tom's legacy by heeding that advice. \bullet

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS

The following bills and joint resolutions were introduced, read the first and second times by unanimous consent, and referred as indicated:

By Mr. BOOKER (for himself, Ms. Harris, Ms. Warren, Mr. Schumer, Mr. Markey, Mr. Schatz, Mr. Brown, Mr. Blumenthal, Mr. Sanders, Mr. Bennet, Ms. Hirono, Ms. Duckworth, Ms. Klobuchar, Mr. Merkley, Mr. Van Hollen, Mr. Durbin, Mr. Coons, and Mr. Heinrich):

S. 3957. A bill to remove all statues of individuals who voluntarily served the Confederate States of America from display in the Capitol of the United States; to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

ADDITIONAL COSPONSORS

S. 1083

At the request of Mr. BOOKER, the names of the Senator from Ohio (Mr. BROWN) and the Senator from Virginia (Mr. KAINE) were added as cosponsors of S. 1083, a bill to address the fundamental injustice, cruelty, brutality, and inhumanity of slavery in the United States and the 13 American colonies between 1619 and 1865 and to establish a commission to study and consider a national apology and proposal for reparations for the institution of slavery, its subsequent de jure and de facto racial and economic discrimination against African-Americans, and the impact of these forces on living African-Americans, to make recommendations to the Congress on appropriate remedies, and for other pur-

S. 1882

At the request of Mr. Daines, the name of the Senator from Montana (Mr. Tester) was added as a cosponsor of S. 1882, a bill to make available the continued use of Pick-Sloan Missouri Basin Program project use power by the Kinsey Irrigation Company and the Sidney Water Users Irrigation District, and for other purposes.

S. 3583

At the request of Mr. CARDIN, the name of the Senator from Rhode Island (Mr. REED) was added as a cosponsor of S. 3583, a bill to provide that certain Executive orders and Presidential memorandum with respect to Federal employee collective bargaining shall have no force or effect, and for other purposes.

S. 3646

At the request of Mr. Booker, the name of the Senator from Massachusetts (Ms. Warren) was added as a cosponsor of S. 3646, a bill to require the transfer or release of certain individuals in the custody of the United States because of their risk of exposure during a national emergency, and for other purposes.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Senator from Colorado.

UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENT

Mr. GARDNER. Mr. President, I ask unanimous consent that the postcloture time with respect to the substitute amendment No. 1617 expire at 5:30 p.m., Monday, June 15. I further ask that Senator ENZI or his designee be recognized prior to the vote on adoption of the substitute amendment to raise a budget point of order. Further, that following the raising of that point of order, Senator Gardner or his designee be recognized to make a motion to waive the point of order.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without objection, it is so ordered.

ORDERS FOR MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020

Mr. GARDNER. Mr. President, I ask unanimous consent that when the Senate completes its business today, it adjourn until 3 p.m., Monday, June 15; further, that following the prayer and pledge, the morning hour be deemed expired, the Journal of proceedings be approved to date, the time for the two leaders be reserved for their use later in the day, and morning business be closed; finally, that following leader remarks, the Senate resume consideration of Calendar No. 75, H.R. 1957, under the previous order.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without objection, it is so ordered.

ADJOURNMENT UNTIL MONDAY, JUNE 15, AT 3 P.M.

Mr. GARDNER. Mr. President, if there is no further business to come before the Senate, I ask unanimous consent that it stand adjourned under the previous order.

There being no objection, the Senate, at 1:28 a.m., adjourned until Monday, June 15, 2020, at 3 p.m.